Contact

adragon2001@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/austindragon (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Talent Acquisition
Onboarding
Employee Relations

Austin Dragon

Cares about Jobs & Careers, Tech, Education Reform, and Youth. Greater Los Angeles Area

Summary

Austin Dragon has been a Fortune 100 corporate recruiter and manager in such diverse industries as healthcare, banking & finance, IT, manufacturing, sales & marketing, and HR for nearly 25 years. A native New Yorker, Mr. Dragon also served in the U.S. Army and received a degree from the L'universite Sorbonne in Paris, France. Politically, he sought election to the Los Angeles Board of Education in 1999 and served as the Chief Deputy to the President of the Los Angeles Unified School District (1999-2000). For the last 15 years, he has served on the board of Strive, a mini campus for inner city children in Watts offering after-school academic programs, tutoring, computer workshops and arts. He currently is the Founder and CEO of the education nonprofit E4, Inc.

Experience

E4, Inc.

Founder

January 2019 - Present

Greater Los Angeles Area

We are a 501(c)3 education nonprofit organization providing education support services to the students and parents of inner-city school communities of Los Angeles.

DCS, Inc.

Principal

September 2016 - Present

Los Angeles, CA

Dragon Consulting Services (DCS), Inc. Recruiting, human resources, career counseling, focus groups, and public speaking.

KARL STORZ Endoscopy-America, Inc. Senior Recruiter April 2018 - January 2019 (10 months) El Segundo, CA KARL STORZ Endoscopy-America, Inc., is an affiliate of KARL STORZ SE & Co. KG, an international leader for more than 70 years in reusable endoscope technology, encompassing all endoscopic specialties.

Founded in 1971 as the gateway to the United States, KARL STORZ Endoscopy- America, Inc. (KSEA) is responsible for all U.S. distribution of endoscopes, instruments, imaging systems and electromechanical devices. Headquartered in El Segundo, California.

Our range of endoscopic instruments for human medicine, and industrial endoscopy now included more than 15,000 products. The most recent KARL STORZ developments are in digital documentation systems and comprehensive operating room concepts. As a system supplier, the company combines its expertise in endoscopy with software solutions to achieve integration in the operating room and to support clinical process and resource management.

City National Bank Vice President, Recruitment August 2015 - 2016 (1 year 5 months)

Greater Los Angeles Area

City National is the premiere private and business bank, with 75 offices, including 16 full-service regional centers, in Southern California, the San Francisco Bay Area, Nevada, New York City, Nashville and Atlanta. Over 60 years in business, its 3,600 colleagues deliver highly personal service and complete financial solutions—a full complement of banking, trust and investment services—to entrepreneurs, professionals, their businesses and their families. With over \$33 billion in assets, it's among the nation's top 25 banks.

UnitedHealth Group Senior Clinical Recruiter September 2013 - 2014 (1 year 4 months)

UnitedHealth Group is the most diversified health care company in the United States and a leader worldwide in helping people live healthier lives and helping to make the health system work better for everyone.

- Named World's Most Admired Company in the Insurance and Managed Care sector, 2010, 2011, 2012, by Fortune
- Serving more than 85 million individuals worldwide with health benefits and services

- Operations in all 50 states in the United States and 20 other countries worldwide, with 125K employees
- 2012 revenues of \$110.6 billion
- Fortune 500 ranking: No. 17

We are committed to introducing innovative approaches, products and services that can improve personal health and promote healthier populations in local communities. Our core capabilities in clinical care resources, information and technology uniquely enable us to meet the evolving needs of a changing health care environment as millions more Americans enter a structured system of health benefits and we help build a stronger, higher quality health system that is sustainable for the long term.

Molina Healthcare Supervisor, Recruitment 2009 - 2013 (5 years) Long Beach, CA

Molina Healthcare was founded in 1980. Now, a FORTUNE 500 and publicly traded company, is a leader in providing quality healthcare for financially vulnerable individuals and families. Currently, Molina Healthcare arranges for the delivery of healthcare services or offers health information management solutions for over 4 million individuals and families who receive their care through Medicaid, Medicare and other government funded programs.

Molina Healthcare is now represented in nearly 30 states and territories, and is continuing its rapid growth!

American Red Cross Southern California Regional Recruiter 2000 - 2004 (5 years)

Kinecta Federal Credit Union Corporate Recruiter 1997 - 1999 (3 years)

Education

Université Sorbonne Nouvelle (1991)